STATE OF SOUTH CrROLINA RBCEIVED IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Indi t Number:
County of {(\Sb M FEB 17 2011 /\ 5 -GS- CBE? - OO ¢> O
STATE prp Tsrobation cwas: W - Oqu l‘\(; -0 ‘4%4-;\\)
urto : W - - -0
BD‘\Q\& %\/\(O & Q@, Name of Original Offense: QS g
AKA: A original AW#:_ AOVS R U IQA 0000 D
Race: W \ | |\Sex: YVJ Date of Original Offense: ? \ ale l (q
DOB: e o Conviction S.C. Code §: le-13- OV %D
SSNi___. o Conviction CDR Code #: 3/ | 1 Y
SID#: i N / Original Sentence: AUvrs  3S 1S M‘\’S SS ?D%fs
' ORDER F

The above named def aﬂth\ai ‘l}een charged with violating the conditions of probation ordered on _{_/ {24/ '\, inthe Court of
General Sessions of ' (SD (A County, and/or the additional conditions ordered by the Court in probation
continuation orders(s) issued on , as set forth in the attached warrant(s) or citation(s) dated

After hearing the evidence and being duly advnsed in the (presence/absence) of the defendant, | find that the above

n?mﬁdefg[{dant@s violate %he followmg condition( probatign: (List by number or indicate special conditions as provided in the affidavit)
ép ( L0V, .

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that:

0O the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve months/years, the remainder
of the original sentence, and/or pay $ d
O L

Q/ the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve q O memhsfyeafs of the original
sentence and/or pay $ ; thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the conditions set forth in the attached
order and not inconsistent with this order.

O  the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentence, subject to the conditions set forth
therein and not inconsistent with this order.

O  probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date.

-+ O  the above named defendant is placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory if convicted of first degree
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor).

Ea/ Financial Obligations: Order satisfies: E»fﬁepartment fees (arrearage) Civil judgment: O Department fees
M{’nes and other fees (arrearage/balance) ' [ Fines and other fees

estitution (and 20%) (arreara e balance \Lu : -\— (] Reskutlon\iandjo%}\
Additional Condltlons ordered by the Cou \p AL O N Ol 2/
bola £ efts Us aods\m o o
g %Q(l (sime Lok | by, Liow soh SQDLI SFQl/10¢0, conhnul

The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on current probation violation to be calculated and applied
by the SC Department of Corrections.

0  The defendant has previously served months/years on this sentence.
(split sentence time and/or prior partial revocation time)

O  The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540.

fhis day of FLMMW th l WM . IR .

O\ K(SDA | léresidind/ dge \Dé,_ -

Judicial Circuit

You are hereby advised that under the law the Court may at any time revoke or modify any condition of this probation; impose any lawfut fonditio ' t f‘ -%' Y = xXbe
period of probation not to exceed five (5) years. At any time within the period of your probation, the Court may require you to serve any pprt of the priginal senf'ence imposed.

This is to certify that { have read, or have had read to me, the order and the conditions set out therein. | agree to comply with such condifons and }ne CFEB\S 1f 5y ?m?d
probation order during the period of my probation. | have received a copy of this Court’s order and all attachments.

Offender’s Signature Witnessed by

~/ 'AQMMA& |

Signed this \’Q day of ? Lb , & D\_) O{ no L\ OB ﬂ

Day Month Year City

SC




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF ANDERSON v - m 8530

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 30/5 és & 5
DONALD ROBERT SURDAK. JR A/W; 2015A0410900008

AKA: Donald Robeit. Jr Surdak Date of Offense: 08/26/2014

Race:. White . Sex: M Age: 36 S.C. Code §: 16-13-0180(A)

poB: - SS#: ' CDR Code #: 3740

Address: 1110 B Trotter Road S '

City, State, Zip: Anderson, SC 29624 SENTENCE SHEET

pu# .~ . SID# o

*CDL Yes 0 No O CMV Yes OJ No [ Hazmat Yes [ No (1

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 0 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS 3

TO: Receiving Stolen Goods i M

In vioiation of § 16-13-0180(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3740

Il/(()N-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT J SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: EF{sindicted, [ Lesser Included Offense Presentment to Grand Jury. _____ (def’s initials)

The plea is: 0 without Negotiations or Recommendation,

ATTEST:
Md«« 16582

Al Andrew Means, Sr. Career Prosecutor ~ SC Bar #

ttorney for Defendant - - Bar #6

A State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,

OO under the Youtbful Offender Act ceed years M

WHEREFORE, the Defendant'écommitt'ed to the
for a determinate term of days/months

=1

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upowgtbe/service of L! daysA hé/ye d or payment @AM
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for l% Yy
months and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which l[ g -

are incorporated by reference. du,()
N CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

ﬁ The Defendant is to be given credit for tingd served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. [ ( 8 ﬁ %
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-6 ?}’\lclgf?l é

Domest sRemte)to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. (,700-\ 'OD
7~ _ SPECIAL CONDITIONS: _'(\eo < & b 371.
RESTITUTION; O Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing OO0 Ordered PTUP
o0 lus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED [0

{J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Of Job Cﬂp. ol

S May serve W/E beginifing U U
Recipient: g O webb " Substance Abuse Cougseling | O ': d
*Fine: 20> $__ Random Drug/Alcoho| Testing [an-B 15 2017

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) : $ Fine may be pd. in eqal consecutive WP_PklvfmnnfhW
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $]m> pmts. of § - Beginningg’[u&ﬁym

: . ANDERSON CLERK OF COURT
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to PubticDefender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 %
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 <. 7 o Jo. A
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ — W ¢ 7’,@ y %
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ *
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ 6 D/Appointed PD or appoin&er counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $ §47.12 requires $5 ¢ paid to Clerk

3% to County (if paid in installments
TOTAL

during probation.

Presiding Judge: Q/W] '

_n’ A
Clerk of Cou — i ke Judge Bar ID: _ Judge Code:
Court Reporter: \ N O ) Sentence Date: \ lg—rj \p
- J ¥

SCCA/217 (03/2011) \/ | |




WITNESSES

Anderson Co. Sheriff's Office

Neal B. Mcguire

DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-04- OOY 30

The State of South Carolina

County of Anderson

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MAY 12 2015 TERM
2015A0410900008
ACTMJRY THE STATE
//HA} 12 20{5ﬂ P VS.
777 /
@amney /At DONALDRO %%((T ,su[z % .%‘\T
gg;z;z)ensen-ef-&é@@ﬁs B/ 8 ” 12
VERDICT |

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

INDICTMENT FOR
RECEIVING STOLEN GOODS

SC Code: § 16-13-0180(A)
CDR Code: 3740

COMMITMENT

2y 27

- ATRUE COPY
FEB1S 20

. ﬁ/m ”‘l
2 ANDERSON "LERK OF-COURT
\



STATE'OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF ANDERSON :

MAY 1 22015

At a Court of General Ses‘sibkns,»’ convened on , the

Grand Jurors of Anderson Cdunty 'pres'ent upon their oath:

RECEIVING STOLEN GOODS

The defendant, Donald Robert Surdak Jr, did on or about August 26, 2014, in
Anderson County, South Carolina, buy, receive, or possess stolen goods, chattels, or
other property; to wit: a 4 T("m HVAC unit belonging to Steve Jonés, and knew or had
reason to believe the goods, chéttels, or property was stolen. All in violation of 16-13-

0180(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

e/

AL ANDREW MEANS
R GAREER PROSEGUTOR: " 00

RN UL e aty

case made and provided.

$ o, "’ EN

‘. R
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